Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 10 August 2024 11:12

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Murchana Devi

Subject: FW: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 09 August 2024 11:36 PM

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel
<Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya <subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>;
saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com; tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com

Subject: Re: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Please find attached RO detail for your reference.

Please note that this will be procured from your end.
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Thanks & Regards,

Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

On Thu, 8 Aug 2024 at 6:28 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

REMINDER to share the RO details.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 05 August 2024 17:56

To: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>; Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>
Cc: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhankar
Bhattacharya <subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>; saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com;
tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com

Subject: RE: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

REMINDER to share the RO details.

Thanks & Regards,

Murchana Devi



Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 02 August 2024 17:57

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

Importance: High

Hi Team,

Please share the details of the RO.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 30 July 2024 17:30

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

Hi Saba & Srimanta,



Please share RO Plant Capacity & Storage Tank Detail of MOD Arrival. Marked in the layout also share the
detail to store the water tank.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 15 July 2024 11:12

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev
Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
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

Dear Murchana,

Please find attached revised complete docket and cad file for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,



Saba Nalband
Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

EEER

On Thu, Jul 11, 2024 at 4:13 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

REMINDER - 2

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 10 July 2024 17:27

To: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Cc: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev
Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya
<subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>; saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com;
tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com

Subject: RE: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

REMINDER to share the drawing and light BOQ by today EOD as per your commitment without further changes.
Please check the specification before sharing, as we are losing time.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>
Sent: 09 July 2024 12:09




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

Sure will share it by tomorrow EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

EEEE

On Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 11:51 AM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Team,



As discussed on Friday call, | am waiting for the final set of drawing (PDF + CAD) along with the lighting BOQ. The
drawing doesn’t match your BOQ, it been a month | am following up for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 02 July 2024 12:28

To: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@ himeshfoods.com>; Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>
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

| am waiting for the revised drawing. The construction have started.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 28 June 2024 16:31

To: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Cc: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev
Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan

8



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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Murchana,

PFA revised BOQ.

Changes are for light quantity and type from track to cylinder. Increased corian quantity. Colourful pipes
changed to MS instead of PVC.

On Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 3:10 PM Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com> wrote:

Hi Murchana,

As discussed please find attached cad file for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

[ — Saba Nalband
Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

[EEEE




On Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 2:30 PM Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com> wrote:

Hi,

I have tried calling you, please call back.

Thanks & Regards,

Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

On Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 1:49 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

HI Saba,

We are on Friday and still haven’t received the revised drawing. The construction is going to start at site by next
week.
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Please revert immediately. Also the vendor have few queries on the BOQ please respond to my call.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 24 June 2024 14:54

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>;
Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya
<subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>; Tejal Samant <tejal.samant@himeshfoods.com>;
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

Will share it as soon as possible.

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

On Sat, Jun 22, 2024 at 4:30 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

HI Saba,

| am waiting for the revised drawing and he light BOQ. | explained it to Tejal but she said it was her last day.
Please take the inputs and share the revise urgently.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 21 June 2024 16:13

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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Murchana,

I apologize for the delay.

Please find attached SLD and Electric load sheet for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Projects | Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd.

701-703, Goldcrest Business Park, Opp.Shreyas Cinema, LBS Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai — 400 086.

Tel: +9122 4321 321
Mob.7977404274

On Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 12:57 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Saba,

| am waiting for the SLD which was committed to share on TUESDAY. Please share urgently.
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Also | will share the comments on the drawings, still incorrect.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 20 June 2024 21:27

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya
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

Please find attached revised detail drawing for your reference.

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

[EEERE

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ On Wed, 19 Jun 2024 at 3:13 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Srimant,

The vendors are already on boarded, hence the drawing are needed urgently.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@ himeshfoods.com>
Sent: 19 June 2024 15:09
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To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya
<subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>; saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com;
tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel
<Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejal Samant
<tejal.samant@himeshfoods.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>
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

PFA light BOQ as per your recent requirement. The rest of the details will be shared as and when we
have the drawings ready.

On Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 2:30 PM Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Team,

GENTLE REMINDER.

| tried calling you from yesterday but no respond from your team.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi
Sent: 18 June 2024 15:08
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To: 'Saba Nalband' <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>; 'Srimanta Goswami'
<srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>

Cc: 'Subhankar Bhattacharya' <subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>;
'saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com' <saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com>;
'tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com' <tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Tiwari'
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; 'Dev Joel' <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Tejal Samant' <tejal.samant@himeshfoods.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

Hi Team,

Attached the structure measurement from where you have to hang the light or any services that will come;
also attached the TDM.

Please revise the Dustbin drawing it should be front flap and for both dry & wet waste. Ref image attached.
Please revise and share the drawing urgently.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 17 June 2024 16:10

To: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>; Srimanta Goswami
<srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>

Cc: Subhankar Bhattacharya <subhankar.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com>;
saylee.shetkar@himeshfoods.com; tarak.bhattacharya@himeshfoods.com; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejal Samant <tejal.samant@himeshfoods.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: HYD - Mad Over Donuts - D 004

Hi Saba and Srimanta,
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As discussed, you will share the SLD drawing tomorrow.
Few things that need revision:
e The updated TV fixing detail.

e The updated renders where there is no ceiling and the signage is 350mm with signage box and it will be
fix at the bottom. Ref outlet is attached.

e Need to update the lighting layout and BOQ. Since we don’t have airport ceiling so we can either have
track light hanging from the metal support or a surface light. | will share the measurement tomorrow. Please
update accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi

Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Saba Nalband <saba.nalband@himeshfoods.com>

Sent: 13 June 2024 13:17

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srimanta Goswami <srimanta.goswami@himeshfoods.com>; Subhankar Bhattacharya
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

Ok, I will share it by tomorrow.

Thanks & Regards,
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail message and/or attachments to it may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by e-mail or telephone and
immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, use, review, distribution, printing or copying of the information contained in this e-mail message and/or
attachments to it are strictly prohibited. Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd is not responsible for any auto-generated spurious
messages (spam) that you may receive from Himesh Food's email addresses. Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd shall not be liable
for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its
receipt or damage to your system. Himesh Foods Pvt. Ltd does not guarantee that the integrity of this communication
has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.
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